Kimberley Town Council



Office: Parish Hall Newdigate Street Kimberley Nottingham NG16 2NJ

Tel: (0115) 9382733 theclerk@kimberley-tc.gov.uk

1st February 2024

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the **Estates and Environment Committee** to be held on **Thursday 8th February 2024** in the Committee Room, Parish Hall, Newdigate Street, Kimberley, at **7.00pm.** Members of the public and the press are entitled to attend this meeting as observers.

An agenda is set out below.

Yours faithfully

- J Darbyshire
- Town Clerk

AGENDA

- EE/24/453 Apologies for Absence
- EE/24/454 **Declarations of Interest**
- EE/24/455 <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of Estates and Environment meeting held on Thursday 11th January 2024 attached.
- EE/24/456 **Public Question Time**
- EE/24/457 <u>Conduct & Behaviour at Meetings</u> Reminder to all participants on the required conduct & behaviour during meetings.
- EE/24/458 <u>Miners Welfare Recreation Ground</u> Update from Cllr J Dymond.
- EE/24/459 <u>Allotments</u> Update from Cllr N Doherty.
- EE/24/460 <u>Playground Reports</u> Update from Cllr I Wilson.

To propose that Option 3 of the three options outlined by Cllr I Wilson for repairs to the Cone Climber at the Stag Ground be approved. Cllr I Wilson and the Clerk to organise the immediate repair works.

EE/24/461 Play Parks Future Improvements Strategy

Proposal to set a Working Group up with interested members to work on starting a "Play Parks Strategy".

EE/24/462 Chapel on the Hill

To propose that Cllr N Doherty, Cllr T Rood and Cllr P Saunders prepare a Tender Document for the Chapel Repair works, to be submitted into the Framework Tendering Process.

Update on upgrade of CCTV system and security lights from Cllr T Rood. Complaint from a resident, attached.

EE/24/463 Cemetery Land

Update from Cllr S Boneham on issues.

- EE/24/464 <u>Grounds and Buildings Maintenance</u> Update from Cllr I Wilson.
- EE/24/465 <u>Lengthsman Scheme</u> Update from Cllr S Boneham.
- EE/24/466 <u>Ridewise</u> Update from Cllr S Boneham and Cllr N Doherty.

EE/24/467 **Biodiversity Policy**

To review, amend where necessary, and approve the first draft of the Biodiversity Policy for Full Council's approval.

EE/24/468 Kimberley Big Clean

Update from Cllr S Boneham.

EE/24/469 Sponsorship of Planter

Request from Ziggy's Emporium to sponsor the planter at the end of James Street in return for being allowed to put a small advertising sign on it, attached.

EE/24/470 Feedback to Full Council

Cllr S Boneham to do a short feedback report to Full Council.

EE/24/471 Dates of Next Meetings

Full Council - Thursday 22nd February 2024 Estates and Environment - Thursday 7th March 2024

EE/24/472 Exclusion of Public and Press

RESOLVED that, under Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information. **No Excluded Items.**